

## Bibliography

- Adukia, R. S. (2009). *Hand book on the Carbon Credits Mechenism*. xxx: Adukia, RAJKUMAR S.
- Agency, I. E. (2007). *Biomass for power generation and CHP*. Delhi: Internataional Energy Agency . Retrieved from [www.iea.org](http://www.iea.org).
- Agency, I. E. (2011). *CO2 Emmission from Fuel Combustion Highlights* . FRANCE: International Energy Agency . Retrieved from [www.iea.org/co2highlights](http://www.iea.org/co2highlights)
- An Expert Committee. (1980). *Study to inspect Finanacial Performance of the SEBs*. Delhi: Government of India. Retrieved April 2017, from [shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/jspui/bitstream/10603/127202/5/chapter%203.pdf](http://shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/jspui/bitstream/10603/127202/5/chapter%203.pdf)
- Anthone, N. M. (1999). *Indian Power Sector open for Private Participation*. xx: Anthone ,Narasimsha Murty , Amuly & Redddy. Retrieved November 4, 2017, from [indianpowersector.com/about/overview/](http://indianpowersector.com/about/overview/)
- Baijal, P. (1996, September . 25). Restructuring Power Sector in India:. *Economic and Political Weekly*,, Vol; No.139, p. 2795, September 25..
- Bajaj, J. (2004). Power Sector Reforms in India: Regulatory Issues. *IIMB Management Review*., Vol. 34(81), , pp 37-60. [4]. Retrieved December 1, 2017, from [www.iosrjournals.org/iosr-jhss/papers/Vol.%2022%20Issue6/.../B2206110613.pdf](http://www.iosrjournals.org/iosr-jhss/papers/Vol.%2022%20Issue6/.../B2206110613.pdf)
- Board, G. E. (1995 to 2005). *Annual Accounts*. Finanace & Accounts . Vadodara: Gujarat Electricity Board. Retrieved from [www.gseb.com](http://www.gseb.com)
- Board., G. E. (1990-2016). *Reports of Gujarat Electricity Board*. Vadodara: Gujarat Electricity Board. Retrieved from [www.gseb.com](http://www.gseb.com)

- Borenstein, S. (2002). *The Trouble With Electricity Markets*. Haas School of Business University of California Berkeley,. California : Haas School of Business University of California Berkeley. Energy Institute at Haas. Retrieved from WWW: <http://faculty.haas.berkeley.edu/borenste>
- C.R.Kothari, .. (Revised 2nd Edition, New Delhi, 2004. ). *Research Methodology- Mehtods & Techniques* . New Delhi, 2004,1. : New Age International Publishers, New Delhi, 2004, .
- C.S.N. Raju & P.V. Rao (2004), P. s. (2004). *C.S.N. Raju & P.V. Rao (2004), Power sectors reforms in Andhra. Pradesh, Di Power Sector Reforms in India ...* Hydrabad Andhra. Pradesh,: C.S.N. Raju & P.V. Rao . Retrieved december 1, 2017, from [www.shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/bitstream/10603/31037/9/09\\_chapter2.pdf](http://www.shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/bitstream/10603/31037/9/09_chapter2.pdf)
- Carreon. (2006). *Electrification for Economic Development & Urbization*. xxx: Carreon. Retrieved from [shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/bitstream/10603/31037/9/09\\_chapter2.pdf](http://shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/bitstream/10603/31037/9/09_chapter2.pdf)
- Center, S. L. (2008-2017). *Annual Reports of State Load Desptch Center*. VAdodra: State Load Desptch Center. Retrieved from [www.sldcguj.com](http://www.sldcguj.com)
- Chandra, R. (2000). *A study on Power. Sector Reforms in Kerala*,. Kerala,: Rama Chandra. Retrieved December 1, 2017, from [shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/bitstream/10603/31037/9/09\\_chapter2.pdf](http://shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/bitstream/10603/31037/9/09_chapter2.pdf)
- chavez-Malaluna, J. J. (2000). *Power Industry is Most explored Industry*. xxx: Jenina Joy chavez-Malaluna. Retrieved December 1, 2017, from <https://id.scribd.com/document/>
- Choukkroum, S. (2002). *Dbhol Project Foregin Invesment in Mahararashtra State*. Mumbai: Choukkroum, Sylvive. Retrieved December 1, 2017, from <https://tsetseconsulting.wordpress.com/2012/02/11/dabhol-power-project>

- Commission, G. E. (2017, April 24). *Gujarat Electricity Regulatory Commission*. Retrieved from [www.gercin.org](http://www.gercin.org): [www.gercin.org](http://www.gercin.org)
- Commission, P. &. (2011-12). *Annual Report on The Working of State Power Utilities & Electricity Department*. Delhi: Government of India. Retrieved August 1, 2017, from [www.planningcommission.nic.in](http://www.planningcommission.nic.in)
- Committee, A. E. (1980). *Inspect Financial Performance of SEBs*. Delhi: Government of India, Mop. Retrieved May 2017, from [shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/jspui/bitstream/10603/127202/5/](http://shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/jspui/bitstream/10603/127202/5/)
- Corporatin, G. S. (2005-2017). *Managment Information Sysytem of Gujarat State Electricity Corporatin* . Vadodara: Gujarat State Electricity Corporatin. Retrieved from [www.gsecl.in](http://www.gsecl.in)
- CRISIL. (2010). *Assessment of reasons for financial viability of utilities. (2010) · Tariff revision assessment for financial viability of DISCOM and comparison of approaches. (2010)*. Delhi: CRISIL. Retrieved August 1, 2017, from [www.forumofregulators.gov.in/completed.aspx](http://www.forumofregulators.gov.in/completed.aspx)
- dash, B. (2010). *NTPC*. Bhuvneshar: Bishnu dash. Retrieved from [shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/bitstream/10603/31037/9/09\\_chapter2.pdf](http://shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/bitstream/10603/31037/9/09_chapter2.pdf)
- David G. Victor. United Nations. New York. (2005). *The Effects of Power Sector Reform on Energy Services for the Poor*. New York: Department of Economic and Social Affairs. Division for Sustainable Development. Retrieved July 1, 2017, from [www.https://sustainabledevelopment.un.org/content/documents/power\\_sector\\_reform.pdf](http://www.https://sustainabledevelopment.un.org/content/documents/power_sector_reform.pdf)

- Dubash, N. K. (2003). *Conventional Wisdom about Electricity*. x: Navroz K Dubash. Retrieved October 4, 2017, from [shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/bitstream/10603/31037/9/09\\_chapter2.pdf](http://shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/bitstream/10603/31037/9/09_chapter2.pdf)
- Expert. Group, I. I. (2006). *Study on Impact of Restructuring of SEBs” Report of Expert Group*. Delhi: Power Sector, Ministry of Power, Govt. of India. Retrieved August 1, 2017, from [www.shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/bitstream/10603/9797/6/06\\_chapter%202.pdf](http://www.shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/bitstream/10603/9797/6/06_chapter%202.pdf)
- Gellerson. (1980). *Evaluation of Marginal Cost Pricing for Electricity Utilities in India*. xxx: Gellerson. Retrieved November 9, 2017, from [shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/bitstream/10603/9797/6/06\\_chapter%202.pdf](http://shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/bitstream/10603/9797/6/06_chapter%202.pdf)
- George, A. (2000). *Alternative to meet Demand of Power*. Kerala: Abey George. Retrieved from [shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/bitstream/10603/31037/9/09\\_chapter2.pdf](http://shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/bitstream/10603/31037/9/09_chapter2.pdf)
- GERC, G. E. (2017). *MYT order of GERC*. Gandhinagar: Gujarat Electricity Regulatory Commission (GERC),. Retrieved Regularly 2017, from [www.gercin.org](http://www.gercin.org)
- Godbole, M. (1998). *Privatisation of Distribution*. xx: Madhav Godbole . Retrieved December 1, 2017, from [shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/bitstream/10603/25864/11/11](http://shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/bitstream/10603/25864/11/11)
- Godrole, M. (2004). *Free power to Farmers*. Mumbai: Madhav Godrole. Retrieved September 1, 2017, from [shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/bitstream/10603/31037/9/09\\_chapter2.pdf](http://shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/bitstream/10603/31037/9/09_chapter2.pdf)
- Govinda, R. M. (1998). *Pricing Policy & impacts on SEB's Financial Position*. Delhi: Govinda, Rao M. Retrieved from [shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/jspui/bitstream/10603/127202/5/chapter%203.pdf](http://shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/jspui/bitstream/10603/127202/5/chapter%203.pdf)

- Group, P. -P. (2000). *Electricity Reforms in Maharashtra: An. Analytical Overview*. MUMBAI: Prayas Energy Group. Retrieved October 1, 2017, from [www.shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/bitstream/10603/119978/2/bibliography.pdf](http://www.shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/bitstream/10603/119978/2/bibliography.pdf)
- GSECL, G. D. (2008). *CDM*. Vadodara: Generation Department of GSECL. Retrieved from [www.gsecl.in](http://www.gsecl.in)
- GSECL, G. S. (1998 to 2017). *Annual Accounts*. Vadodara: Gujarat State Electricity Corporation Ltd. Retrieved from [www.gsecl.in](http://www.gsecl.in)
- GSECL, G. S. (2005 to 2016). *Annual Accounts of Gujarat State Electricity Corporation Ltd.* GSECL. Vadodara: Gujarat State Electricity Corporation Ltd. Retrieved from [www.gsecl.in](http://www.gsecl.in)
- GSECL, G. S. (2012). *Business plan of Gujarat State Electricity corporation ltd* GSECL. Finance & Commerce . Vadodara: GSECL, Gujarat State Electricity corporation ltd. Retrieved from [www.gsecl.in](http://www.gsecl.in) & [www.gercin.org](http://www.gercin.org)
- Gujarat, E. &. (2017, December All). *All*. Retrieved from <https://guj-epd.gujarat.gov.in/>  
[www.https://guj-epd.gujarat.gov.in/](http://www.https://guj-epd.gujarat.gov.in/)
- Gujarat, S. L. (2017). *Annual Report of 2016-17*. Vadodra: State Load Desptch Center of Gujarat. Retrieved from [www.sldcguj.com](http://www.sldcguj.com)
- hindu, t. (2015, JULY 29). No proposal to bring down power price. *HINDU*, p. n. Retrieved from [www.thehindu.com](http://www.thehindu.com)
- India, A. E. (2010-11). *Annual Report Nuclear Power Corporation Ltd*. Delhi: Atomic Energy Department of India. Retrieved from [www.npcl.nic.in](http://www.npcl.nic.in).

- India, C. E. (2014). *Terms & conditions of Tariff Detrmination of Power*. Delhi: Central Electricity Regulatory Commission of India. Retrieved Regularly every Month 2014, from [www. cercind.gov.in](http://www.cercind.gov.in)
- India, C. E. (2017, August 25). *Central Electricity Authority of India* [www.cea.nic.in/](http://www.cea.nic.in/). Retrieved August 12, 2017, from Central Electricity Authority of India [www.cea.nic.in/](http://www.cea.nic.in/): [www.cea.nic.in/](http://www.cea.nic.in/)
- India, C. E. (2017). *Growth of Electricity Sector in India from 1947-2017*. Delhi: Central Eletricity Authority of India. Retrieved from [www.cea.nic.in/reports](http://www.cea.nic.in/reports)
- India, C. e. (31-05-2017). *Progress Report of Village Electrification* . Delhi: Central electricity Authority of India. Retrieved from [www.cea.nic.in/reports](http://www.cea.nic.in/reports)
- India, G. E. (2013). *Geothermal Energy & Potential in India*. New Renawble Energy department . Delhi: Geothermal Energy & Potential in India. Retrieved from <http://greencleanguide.com>
- India, G. o. (2003). *The Electricity Act 2003*. Delhi: Gazzet of Government of India. Retrieved EVery Minths 2003
- India, G. o. (2011-12). *Annual Reports* . Power & Energy division of Planning commission . New Delhi: Planning commission of India. Retrieved from [http:planningcommission.nic.in](http://planningcommission.nic.in)
- India, G. o. (2015-16). *Annual Report on the Working of power Sector State power Utilities & Energy Department*. Planning Commission , Govt. of India. Delhi: Planning Commission , Govt. of India. Retrieved from <http://planningcommission.nic.in>

- India, M. o. (April 2017). *Executive Summary of Power Sector*. Centaral Electricity of India. Delhi: Government of India. Retrieved from [www.cea.nic.in/reports](http://www.cea.nic.in/reports)
- India, P. C. (2001). *Arbitrary & Unremunerative Traiff Stucture*. Delhi: Planning Commission of India. Retrieved October 1, 2017
- India, P. C. (2003). *India Infrastructure Report*. Delhi: Planning Commission of India. Retrieved from [shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/jspui/](http://shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/jspui/)
- India, P. C. (2008). *Problems of Power Sector*. Ministry of Power . Delhi: Planning Commission of India. Retrieved from [www.plannigcommission.gov.in](http://www.plannigcommission.gov.in)
- India, P. C. (2011). *Annual Report 2011-12 on Working of State Power Utilities & Electrcity Department*. Power & Eneergy Division . Delhi: Planning Commission Government of India. Retrieved from [www.planningcommission.nic.in](http://www.planningcommission.nic.in)
- India., E. A. (2008). *Tidel Energy in India*. New Renewable Enregy . Delhi: Tidel Energy in India. Retrieved from [www.eai.in/ref/ae](http://www.eai.in/ref/ae)
- INDia., M. o. (2014). *Solar*. New Renawable Energy . Delhi: Ministry of New Renawable Energy of INdia. Retrieved from [www.mnre.gov.in/schemes](http://www.mnre.gov.in/schemes)
- J K Dadoo, S. (-c.-C. (2014). *Developing countries to gain from carbon – trading fund*. *Nature* . New Delhi. : Secretary (Environment)-cum- Chairman. (DPCC) Ministry of NCT . Retrieved from [www.oaji.net/articles/2014/1274-1411031847.pdf](http://www.oaji.net/articles/2014/1274-1411031847.pdf)
- Jyoti, D. A. (2008). Performance Evalution. *The Indian Economic Journal*, 1201-1208. Retrieved from [shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in](http://shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in)
- K. Raghu, M. T. (2001). *Genesis of Reform Process*. *Present power sector reforms are being taken up in the background of the liberalisation process that started in. 1991 at the*

*national level ...* Hyderabad.: Andhra Pradesh State Electricity Board Engineers' Association,. Retrieved December 1, 2017, from [www.shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/bitstream/10603/31037/9/09\\_chapter2.pdf](http://www.shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/bitstream/10603/31037/9/09_chapter2.pdf)

Kativar, S. K. (2005). *Unsheltered Agricultural Electricity* . Sudhir Kumar & Kativar.

Kumar, S. ( 2004 , Surendar Kumar ( 2004) “Power Sector reforms process in Haryana – A Review”, Paper 110 IEJ, Vol. 72, No.4, pp. 27-32. - Surendar Kumar ( 2004) “Power Sector reforms process in Haryana – A Review”, Paper 110 IEJ, Vol. 72, No.4, pp. 27-32. -). *Power Sector reforms process in Haryana – A Review*” . Haryana: Surendar Kumar . Retrieved October 1, 2017

L, R. S. (1996). *Performance of the SEB*. delhi.

Labour Department, M. M. (2000). *State has succeeded in achieving high levels of industrialization* . Mumbai: Labour Department, Mantralaya, Mumbai. Retrieved December 1, 2017, from [shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in](http://shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in)

Lal, S. (2005 , February 12). Can Good Economic Ever be Good Politics : Case study of the power sector in“*The effects of power sector ...Can Good Economic Ever be Good Politics : Case study of the power sector in India*, . *Economic Political Weekly*, , Vol XL, No 7, , pp. 649-656. Retrieved from [www.shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/bitstream/10603/31037/9/09\\_chapter2.pdf](http://www.shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/bitstream/10603/31037/9/09_chapter2.pdf)

Ltd, G. T. (2005, April 30). *Gujart Transmmission Corporation Ltd*. Retrieved from Gujarat Transmmission Corporation Ltd: [www.getcogujarat.com/](http://www.getcogujarat.com/)

Ltd., G. U. (1998, December All days). *Gujarat Urja Vikas Nigam Ltd*. Retrieved December 24, 2017, from [www.gseb.com](http://www.gseb.com): [www.gseb.com](http://www.gseb.com)



Ltd., N. P. (n.d.). *Annual Report*.

M Ghovind Rao & others. (1998). *Evaluation of Financial Performance of SEBs*. Delhi:

Centre for Monitoring Indian Economy. Retrieved from [www.planningofindia.gov.in](http://www.planningofindia.gov.in)

M.R., S. (2002, December. 23rd). State Electricity Board Reform and Run By Professional.

*Srinivasam M.R. (2002), Public Sector, Main hope, the Hindu, 23rd. December. 30.*

*S.L.Rao, Electricity Bill, 2001-many shortcomings but a step forward, Economic and*

*Political Weekly, Vol. XXXVIII, No.5., Economic and Political Weekly, Vol. XXXVIII,*

*No.5., ( Vol. XXXVIII, No.5.), 191-211. Retrieved December 1, 2017, from*

[www.shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/](http://www.shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/)

Madhav Godbole. (2003, September 27). Power Sector: Back to Minus Square One. *Economic*

*and. Political Weekly,, 4104 -. 4110. Retrieved from*

[www.shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/bitstream/10603/25864/17/17\\_bibliography.pdf](http://www.shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/bitstream/10603/25864/17/17_bibliography.pdf)

Mahalingam., S. (2000). *The Unravelling of the Reform Experiment in Orissa*. Delhi: TERI.

Retrieved October 1, 2017, from [www.teriin.org/.../files/TERI-GSEP-PPP-in-](http://www.teriin.org/.../files/TERI-GSEP-PPP-in-Electricity-Distribution_Case-Studies.pdf)

[Electricity-Distribution\\_Case-Studies.pdf](http://www.teriin.org/.../files/TERI-GSEP-PPP-in-Electricity-Distribution_Case-Studies.pdf)

Mathur, J. M. (2005). *state electricity boards are commercially unviable*. xxx: JaskiranKaur

Mathur & Dhir AJ Mathur. Retrieved from

[shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/bitstream/10603/31037/9/09\\_chapter2.pdf](http://shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/bitstream/10603/31037/9/09_chapter2.pdf)

Mehta, P. S. (2009). *Competition & Regulatory Issues in Power Sector*. xxx:

[shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/bitstream/10603/9797/6/06\\_chapter%202.pdf](http://shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/bitstream/10603/9797/6/06_chapter%202.pdf). Retrieved

december 5, 2017, from [shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/bitstream/10603/9797/6/06](http://shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/bitstream/10603/9797/6/06)

- Minsitry of New Renewable Energy, G. o. (2018). *Physical Progress (Achievements)*. Renewable Energy Department of Government of India. Delhi: Minsitry of New Renewable Energy, Government of India. Retrieved from [www.mnre.gov.in](http://www.mnre.gov.in)
- Morris, S. (2000, June 3). Regulatory strategy and Restricting, Model for Gujarat Power Sector . *Economic and Political Weekly, June 3..*, 1909-1918, 1987 . Retrieved December 1, 2017, from [www.epw.in/author/sebastian-morris](http://www.epw.in/author/sebastian-morris)
- MSPGL, M. S. (2005 to 2016). *Annual Accounts*. Mumbai: Maharashtra State Power Generating Com.ltd. Retrieved from [www.mspgcl.com](http://www.mspgcl.com)
- Mun, J. B. (2001). *Rethinking reform in the electricity sector*. Denmark: UNEP-RISØ Centre: Social and Environmental Challenges Roskilde,.
- Newbery, D. (2005). *Electricity is signifcant to Economic Development*. Delhi: David Newbery . Retrieved October 1, 2017, from [shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/bitstream/10603/31037/9/09\\_chapter2.pdf](http://shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/bitstream/10603/31037/9/09_chapter2.pdf)
- Paramesearan. (1990). *Energy Scarcity*. xxx: Paramesearan. Retrieved from [shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/bitstream/10603/31037/9/09\\_chapter2.pdf](http://shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/bitstream/10603/31037/9/09_chapter2.pdf)
- Parikh, J. K. (2002). *Reforms in the Power Sector*”. In *India Development* . New Delhi: Parikh, Joyti K., and Kirit S. Parikh. 2002. “Reform by National. Council for Applied Economic Research. Retrieved october 1, 2017, from [www.iosrjournals.org/iosr-jhss/papers/Vol.%2022%20Issue6/.../B2206110613.pdf](http://www.iosrjournals.org/iosr-jhss/papers/Vol.%2022%20Issue6/.../B2206110613.pdf)
- Partha, P. &. (1996). *Issues & Challenges in Power Sector*. delhi: Partha,Pratim & Mibea. Retrieved october 1, 2017, from [shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/bitstream/10603/31037/9/09\\_chapter2.pdf](http://shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/bitstream/10603/31037/9/09_chapter2.pdf)

- PFC. (2013-14 to 2015-16). *The Performance of the state Power Utilities*. Delhi: Power Finance Corporation Ltd. Retrieved may 5, 2017, from [www.pfcindia.com](http://www.pfcindia.com)
- Pillai, K. K. (2000-2001). “*Plight of Power Sector in India-. I: Physical performance of SEBs*”, *Economic and Political Weekly*, Vol. 36, No. 2. 8 Das Anjana, Parikh Jyoti (2000), “*Making Maharashtra State Electricity Board. Commercially Viable*”, *Economic & Political Weekly* Vol. 35,. Mumbai: Economic and Political Weekly,.
- Pillai, K. N. (2001). *Troubles of Power Sector in India*. Delhi: Kannan N. Vijayamohan Pillai. Retrieved December 1, 2017, from [shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/bitstream/10603/31037/9/09\\_chapter2.pdf](http://shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/bitstream/10603/31037/9/09_chapter2.pdf)
- Power, M. o. (2015). *Guidelines of Power purchase Agreement*. Delhi: Ministry of Power Government of India. Retrieved from [www. powermin.nic.in](http://www.powermin.nic.in)
- power, M. o. (2017, November 25). *Electricity sector in India-wikipedia*. Retrieved December 28, 2017, from [en.wikipedia.org](http://en.wikipedia.org): [www.iea.org](http://www.iea.org)
- power, M. o. (2018, January 4). *Electrcicity Sector In India*. Retrieved from [en.wikipedia.org/wiki/electricity-sector-in -India](http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/electricity-sector-in_India): [www.en.wikipedia.org](http://www.en.wikipedia.org)
- PTC, P. I. (2017, june 11). [www.ptcindia.com](http://www.ptcindia.com). Retrieved from [www.ptcindia.com](http://www.ptcindia.com): [www.ptcindia.com](http://www.ptcindia.com)
- Rajikumar, R. (2005). *National Electricity Policy and Plan*. Delhi: Rajikumar, R. Retrieved April 1, 2017, from [www.shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/bitstream/10603/31037/9/09\\_chapter2.pdf](http://www.shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/bitstream/10603/31037/9/09_chapter2.pdf)

- RANSARIYA, H. N. (2010). *Financial growth indicator of merger and acquisition in Indian*. Morbi: HAILESH N. RANSARIYA. Retrieved from [www.http://etheses.saurashtrauniversity.edu](http://etheses.saurashtrauniversity.edu)
- Rao, C. R. (2003). *Workshop Programme, Public Benefits and Power. Sector Reform*. Hyderabad: V.Ranganathan and D.Narasimha Rao . Retrieved November 1, 2017, from [www.shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/bitstream/10603/31037/9/09\\_chapter2.pdf](http://www.shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/bitstream/10603/31037/9/09_chapter2.pdf)
- Reddy, T. (2000). *Same set of reform is imposed in India*. xx: Timma Reddy. Retrieved December 1, 2017, from [shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/bitstream/10603/31037/9/09\\_chapter2.pdf](http://shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/bitstream/10603/31037/9/09_chapter2.pdf)
- Ruet, J. (2002). *Enhancemnet in Plant Load Factor & Reduction in Loss*. xx: Joel Ruet .
- S, A. S. (2000). *Pricing Policies followed by Various Electricity reregulatory Commission*. Delhi: Central Electricity Authority of INdia. Retrieved December 2017, from [shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/bitstream/10603/1891/18/18\\_chapter8.pdf](http://shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/bitstream/10603/1891/18/18_chapter8.pdf)
- S.L., R. (2000). Electricity Reform and Regulation:. *Econimac & Political Weekly, Vol.35, No.21-22,, 1825-1834*. Retrieved December 1, 2017, from [shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/bitstream/10603/31037/9/09\\_chapter2.pdf](http://shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/bitstream/10603/31037/9/09_chapter2.pdf)
- S.L.Rao. (2003, February 1-7). Electricity Bill, 2001-many shortcomings but a step forward, Economic and Political . *Economic and Political Weekly, Vol. XXXVIII, No.5,. ( Vol. XXXVIII, No.5,. ), 31*. Retrieved December 1, 2017, from [www.shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/](http://www.shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/)
- S.P.Gupta, D. (2002). *Statistical Methods*. (31st Edition. ed.). New Delhi: Sultan Chand & sons.

- Sada, R. (2014, March -April). Carbon Credit: Trading With Nature . *International Journal of Chemical and Physical Sciences. Carbon Credit: Trading With Nature GAWANDE* , 15. Retrieved from [www.ijcps.org](http://www.ijcps.org).
- Sangita., B. C. ( 2011). *The impact of governance reforms on efficiency, equity and service delivery in order to. ... Governance Reforms in Power Sector: Initiatives and Outcomes in Orissa*. Bangalore.: Institute for Social and Economic Change (ISEC) . Retrieved june 1, 2017, from [www.isec.ac.in/WP%20262%20-%20S%20N%20Sangita.pdf](http://www.isec.ac.in/WP%20262%20-%20S%20N%20Sangita.pdf)
- Shahi. (2005). *Challenge to Infrastructure Development of India*. Delhi: Ministry of Power. Retrieved from [www.planningcommission.gov.in](http://www.planningcommission.gov.in)
- Shankar T.L.& Usha Ramachandre. (2000). Electricity Tariff Regulations- the Orissa. *Economic & Political Weekly*, 35 No 21-22, 1825-1834. Retrieved December 1, 2017
- SLDCGUJ., S. L. (2017). *Power Tarding*. Vadodara: SLDCGUJ., State Load Dispat Cenete. Retrieved from [www.sldcguj.com](http://www.sldcguj.com)
- Street, T. W. (2012, January 2). FOR INDIA, a Power Failure Looms . *The Wall Street Journal*, 11. Retrieved from [www.wsj.com/articles/sb](http://www.wsj.com/articles/sb)
- Surinder, K. (1984). *Pricing strategy in Public Utilities in Power Sector*. Delhi: Surinder, Kumar.
- Suzuki, Y. (2002). *Overview of Domestic as well as Foreign policy*. xxx: Suzuki, Yasushi. Retrieved December 5, 2017, from [shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/bitstream/10603/31037/9/09\\_chapter2.pdf](http://shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/bitstream/10603/31037/9/09_chapter2.pdf)

- T N Thakur, V. R. (2004). *Reforms in India*. Banglore: IIMB. Management Review,. Retrieved from [www.shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/bitstream/10603/102075/10/10\\_chapter%201.pdf](http://www.shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/bitstream/10603/102075/10/10_chapter%201.pdf)
- T.L. Shankar. (2004 ., March). Power sector reforms in India: Issues relating to agriculture. *IIMB Management.* , pp:93-94. 137. Retrieved eceember 1, 2017, from [shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/bitstream/10603/63175/13/13\\_bibliography](http://shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/bitstream/10603/63175/13/13_bibliography).
- UNEP. (2005). *Challange of Electricity for National Development*. UNEP: UNEP. Retrieved from [www.un.org.lb/Library/.../The-Sustainable-Development-Goals-Report-2016-Global.p...](http://www.un.org.lb/Library/.../The-Sustainable-Development-Goals-Report-2016-Global.p...)
- V.Rangnathan. (2004, May 15). The Electricity Act 2003 opens the door to immense possibilities in unleashing competition and trading, but at the same time opens a new area of policy risk, which it is supposed to mitigate. *Economic and Political Weekly*, 39(20), 1. Retrieved December 1, 2017, from [www.epw.in/author/v-ranganathan?page=1](http://www.epw.in/author/v-ranganathan?page=1)
- Werksman, S. K. (2010). *The Clean Development Mechanism Review of European Community & International Environmental Law*. xxx: Victoria Transport Policy Institute-by Todd Litman & Werksman, Sanjukta Kar. 8. Jacob. Retrieved from [www,oaji.net/articles/2014/1274-1411031847.pdf](http://www.oaji.net/articles/2014/1274-1411031847.pdf)